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  Senior Public Affairs Officer 
Strategic Policy & ResearchI Strategic Services Directorate 
London Borough of Newham 

Newham Dockside I 1000 Dockside Road I London E16 2QU  
DDI: 020 3373 
www.newham.gov.uk I Follow us on Twitter @newhamlondon 

From:  [mailto: london.gov.uk]  
Sent: 20 April 2017 14:16 

Subject: Steering group - actions, next steps and press announcement 

Good afternoon all, 

Thanks for coming to the steering group meeting this morning. Please find attached a write up of 
the meeting covering key points and actions. One thing we forgot to mention this morning is that we 
have decided to call the database the London Criminal Landlords and Letting Agents Watchlist ‐  it 
would be great if all of your comms could use this name too.  

Information sharing procedure 
I have made some tweaks to the information sharing procedure following our discussion this 
morning, latest version attached. Please forward this on to your legal/info governance colleagues 
for their comments.  We agreed that comments on this draft will be received before the next 
steering group meeting (18 May).  

Press announcement 
The Mayor is going on a raid with Newham on Wed 26 April. This will be used as a press 
announcement for the London Criminal Landlords and Letting Agents Watchlist and the London 
Boroughs PRS Partnership.  As discussed this morning, we will be sharing our press release with you 
but it’s unlikely to be ready until Tuesday. In the meantime, please find attached a briefing on the 
announcements which can be used to brief your internal stakeholders and prepare any press work 
of your own, but please don’t share this document any more widely at this stage.  

Thanks again for this morning and I will see many of you on Tuesday.  

 

  I Senior Projects Officer I  020 7983 

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY  
City Hall  I  The Queen's Walk  I  London  I  SE1 2AA 

#LondonIsOpen  

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more information 
see https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice/
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In our conversation this morning, we also discussed some possible minor changes to the attached press release. 
Please find some suggestions attached. These suggestions include the latest PRS figures (we have just had 
confirmation that we have now prosecuted over 1,100 landlords) and we have adapted the description of our 
scheme subtly as the legislation was different when it was first introduced ‐ it was Newham that introduced the 
scheme rather than it been granted by DCLG (we didn’t have to apply for their permission at the time). We have also 
put a line outlining why the Mayor is visiting Newham. I hope that this is ok. Please do let us know your thoughts. 

It would be really helpful if you could provide the job titles for all of the GLA staff attending and the media numbers 
as soon as they are available for transport purposes. 

Thank you again for all your work in arranging this visit! 

Many thanks and kind regards, 

 

 I Senior Public Affairs Officer 
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

NOTE: This communication is sent for and on behalf of the London Borough of Newham. 
However the views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of the Council. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this 
communication and any attachments is forbidden. This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If 
this has come to you in error you should immediately permanently destroy it. 
You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyone and telephone the Council immediately with any issues on 020 8430 2000 or any other 
number provided in the communication. Please note that electronic communication is not considered a secure medium for sending information and therefore 
maybe at risk. 
We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form of communication with us. Although we have taken steps to ensure that 
this email and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus 
free and should run current anti-virus software. Please note that email may be monitored and checked to safeguard the council network from viruses, hoax 
messages or abuse of the Council's systems. Action may be taken against any malicious and del berate attempts to infect the council network. 
The information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally 
exempt from disclosure the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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The ‘name and shame’ database will be developed in the coming months with information 
from six councils – Newham, Brent, Camden, Southwark, Kingston and Sutton – with other 
boroughs across London set to join following its public launch in the autumn. 

The Mayor made the announcement as he joined a criminal landlord enforcement raid in 
Newham, carried out under the council’s borough‐wide licensing scheme for private rented 
properties. Newham Council was the first local authority in the capital to be granted a 
borough‐wide selective licensing scheme in 2013 and has been very successful in tackling 
criminal landlords, brining 1,000 prosecutions – more than any other local authority in 
London ‐ and banning 28 of the very worst from operating. 
The council’s licensing scheme – initially consented for five years ‐ is due to expire in 
December, and Sadiq has written to the government to support its renewal. 

Alongside the Mayor’s efforts to improve conditions in the private rented sector, he also 
today announced plans for a new Homes for Londoners property portal on City Hall’s 
website, which aims to bring together in one place affordable homes to buy and rent in the 
capital. 

The Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan, said: “I refuse to stand by as thousands of Londoners 
suffer high rents and horrendous living conditions in a city they call home.    

“Today I have seen first‐hand the abysmal conditions that some of London’s private renters 
are forced to endure as a result of rogue landlords. I want to be clear that the vast majority 
of landlords treat renters well – but a minority are exploiting their tenants and it’s simply 
unacceptable. This must stop now. 

“To help renters, I will be working in partnership with London Boroughs to launch my new 
‘name and shame’ database of criminal landlords and letting agents to help Londoners 
before they rent a property, and to deter dishonest landlords and agents from operating. 

“I fully support the excellent work councils like Newham are doing to target the worst 
offenders in their borough. I will continue to support them and other boroughs who use 
licensing schemes effectively to drive up standards in the private rented sector.” 

Sir Robin Wales, Mayor of Newham, said: “COMMENT TO COME” 

Seb Klier, London Campaigns Manager at Generation Rent, said: “For renters to get a better 
deal in London, it’s vital that we have a London‐wide approach to dealing with rogue 
landlords, which is why the Mayor’s ‘name and shame’ database is so important. At the 
moment, renters sign a tenancy with no information about whether their landlord has a 
good record in the market.  
“This new initiative will empower renters by allowing them to check if a landlord has 
committed a recent housing offence, and it will put the capital’s worst offenders on red 
alert, letting them know that if they mistreat their tenants, they will be exposed.” 
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Association of Residential Letting Agents “COMMENT TO COME” 

Citizens Advice “COMMENT TO COME” 

Shelter “COMMENT TO COME” 

‐ Ends – 

Notes to editors: 

‘Name and shame’ online database 

The ‘name and shame’ online criminal landlord and letting agent database will provide 
details of landlords or letting agents who have been successfully prosecuted by a London 
borough for a housing offence. Renters will be able to check a prospective landlord before 
moving into a property. They will also be able to report suspected criminal landlords or 
letting agents. The database will be hosted on the Greater London Authority website at 
London.gov.uk this autumn. 

This will be available in the autumn with records provided by six boroughs: Camden, 
Newham, Brent, Southwark, Kingston and Sutton. 
Records provided by the other boroughs in London will then be added and made available 
early next year. 

The database will also be accessible to local authority enforcement teams and the GLA. This 
part of the database will contain more detailed history of enforcement activity taken 
against a landlord or agent to support joint working across London.  

London Borough Private Rented Sector Partnership 

The Partnership, made up of every borough across London, will improve coordination, joint 
working and information sharing to drive forward improvements in private rented sector 
enforcement across the capital. The first meeting of the Partnership was held at City Hall 
on Tuesday 25 April.   

Homes for Londoners Property Portal 
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Cc:  newham.gov.uk;  newham.gov.uk 
Subject: Monday phone conversation ‐ PRS visit arrangements (10am?) 
Importance: High 

Dear   and   

I hope you are both well! Thank you for your update yesterday. I thought I would drop you an e‐mail to update you 
that we have spoken with our PRS team and the meeting point for Wednesday's visit has now been confirmed as 
Plaistow station at 7.30am on Wednesday morning. 

I was wondering if it would be possible to get a phone conference call in the diary for Monday morning so we can go 
over arrangements and then we will send over a full briefing (including property details etc on Monday afternoon). 
Would 10am work? We can then talk you through the properties and confirm all the necessary arrangements. 

I also wondered if you would be able to let me know if total numbers had now been confirmed and if we could have 
a named list of everyone who will be attending from the GLA and also from the media side as well so that we can 
make all the transport arrangements. Also, further to   e‐mail,  we have had interest from   jouno 

 we wondered whether it be possible to invite him on the raid? 

Thank you for all your help. Please do let me know if there is any information that you need from our end. 

Many thanks and kind regards, 

 

  I Senior Public Affairs Officer Strategic Policy & ResearchI Strategic Services Directorate London 
Borough of Newham Newham Dockside I 1000 Dockside Road I London E16 2QU 
DDI: 020 3373   
www.newham.gov.uk I Follow us on Twitter @newhamlondon 









Mayor to ‘name and shame’ criminal 
landlords 

• Sadiq sets out partnership with councils as part of a crackdown on
rogue landlords and letting agents in London 

• Mayor visits Newham to back licencing scheme that has resulted in
more than 1,1000 prosecutions 

Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan, visits Newham, the first borough to introduce 
PRS licensing, to launch a new a new online database to ‘name and shame’ 
cCriminal landlords and letting agents who exploit their tenants will be ‘named 
and shamed’ on a via new online database. to protect the hundreds of 
thousands of private renters in the capital., the Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan, 
announced today. 

The new database, to be built in partnership with London Boroughs and to 
published on the Mayor’s website, will ‘name and shame’ criminal landlords 
and letting agents who have been successfully prosecuted for housing 
offences. The Mayor believes it will give Londoners greater confidence in 
renting in the capital, allowing them to check a prospective landlord or letting 
agent before moving into a property, and acting as a deterrent to the minority 
of landlords and agents who behave dishonestly. 

Due to launch in the autumn, the database will enable councils London-wide to 
easily share information on landlords’ criminal history and provide details of 
enforcement activity and investigations. As part of this new initiative, 
Londoners will be able to search the online database and report suspected 
criminal landlords or letting agents through London.gov.uk. 

The ‘name and shame’ database will be developed in the coming months with 
information from six councils – Newham, Brent, Camden, Southwark, Kingston 
and Sutton – with other boroughs across London set to join following its public 
launch in the autumn. 

The Mayor made the announcement as he joined Newham Council on a 
criminal landlord enforcement raid in Newham, carried out under the council’s 
borough wide licensing scheme for private rented properties. Back in 2013, 



Newham Council was the first local authority in the capital to introduce be 
granted a borough-wide selective licensing scheme in 2013 and has been very 
successful in tackling criminal landlords, prosecuting over bringing 1,000 100 
criminal landlordsprosecutions – more than any other local authority in London 
- and banning 28 of the very worst from operating. 

The council’s five year licensing scheme  initially consented for five years  is 
due to expire in December, and Sadiq has written is urging  to the government 
to support its renewal. 

Alongside the Mayor’s efforts to improve conditions in the private rented 
sector, he also today announced plans for a new Homes for Londoners 
property portal on City Hall’s website, which aims to bring together in one 
place affordable homes to buy and rent in the capital. 

The Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan, said: “I refuse to stand by as thousands of 
Londoners suffer high rents and horrendous living conditions in a city they call 
home.    

“Today I have seen first-hand the abysmal conditions that some of London’s 
private renters are forced to endure as a result of rogue landlords. I want to be 
clear that the vast majority of landlords treat renters well – but a minority are 
exploiting their tenants and it’s simply unacceptable. This must stop now. 

“To help renters, I will be working in partnership with London Boroughs to 
launch my new ‘name and shame’ database of criminal landlords and letting 
agents to help Londoners before they rent a property, and to deter dishonest 
landlords and agents from operating. 

“I fully support the excellent work councils like Newham are doing to target 
the worst offenders in their borough. I will continue to support them and other 
boroughs who use licensing schemes effectively to drive up standards in the 
private rented sector. The Government must allow this great work to 
continue.” 

Sir Robin Wales, Mayor of Newham, said: “COMMENT TO COME” 

Seb Klier, London Campaigns Manager at Generation Rent, said: “For renters to 
get a better deal in London, it’s vital that we have a London-wide approach to 
dealing with rogue landlords, which is why the Mayor’s ‘name and shame’ 



database is so important. At the moment, renters sign a tenancy with no 
information about whether their landlord has a good record in the market.  
“This new initiative will empower renters by allowing them to check if a 
landlord has committed a recent housing offence, and it will put the capitals 
worst offenders on red alert, letting them know that if they mistreat their 
tenants, they will be exposed.” 

Association of Residential Letting Agents “COMMENT TO COME” 

Citizens Advice “COMMENT TO COME” 

Shelter “COMMENT TO COME” 

- Ends – 

Notes to editors: 

‘Name and shame’ online database 

The ‘name and shame’ online criminal landlord and letting agent database will 
provide details of landlords or letting agents who have been successfully 
prosecuted by a London borough for a housing offence. Renters will be able to 
check a prospective landlord before moving into a property. They will also be 
able to report suspected criminal landlords or letting agents. The database will 
be hosted on the Greater London Authority website at London.gov.uk this 
autumn. 

This will be available in the autumn with records provided by six boroughs: 
Camden, Newham, Brent, Southwark, Kingston and Sutton. 
Records provided by the other boroughs in London will then be added and 
made available early next year. 

The database will also be accessible to local authority enforcement teams and 
the GLA. This part of the database will contain more detailed history of 
enforcement activity taken against a landlord or agent to support joint working 
across London.  






